
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:54 AM 
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; 'foil@nysenate.gov'; 

'marillar@nyassembly.gov' 
Cc: 'kleinft@nyassembly.gov' 
Subject: FOIL/records request:  Governor Hochul's "messages of necessity" for all 

FY2022-23 budget bills, including for her "extender" budget bills 
 

TO:       Governor Hochul’s FOIL Counsel/Records Access Officer Christopher Ritchey 
Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esq. 
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla 

 
Pursuant to Senate Rule XIV (“Freedom of Information”), Assembly Rule VIII (“Public Access to 
Records”), and Public Officers Law Article VI (“Freedom of Information Law”), request is made for 
Governor Hochul’s “messages of necessity” for all FY2022-23 budget bills, including for the two 
April 4, 2022 “extender” bills for emergency budget appropriations, introduced “at request of the 
Governor” by Senate Finance Committee Chair Krueger and Assembly Ways and Means Chair 
Weinstein.  

 

Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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